

APPLEBY-IN-WESTMORLAND TOWN COUNCIL

Karen Lowthrop: Town Clerk
Telephone: 01763 51177
Email: clerk@applebytown.org.uk
Facebook: Appleby-in-Westmorland
Twitter: @applebycouncil



www.applebytown.org

Town Clerk's Office
Moot Hall
Boroughgate
Appleby-in-Westmorland
Cumbria
CA16 6YB

PROPERTY COMMITTEE MINUTES FOR THE MEETING HELD VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM ON MONDAY 12TH APRIL 2021 at 8:15PM

Present:

Cllr Anderton (Chairman)
Cllr Rooke (Vice Chairman)
Cllr Pape
Cllr Connell
Cllr H Potts
Cllr F Potts
Cllr Chalmers (Deputy Mayor ex Officio)
Cllr G Hayes (Mayor ex Officio)

Also, in attendance:

Cllr Stephenson
Cllr K Wignall
Cllr Curley
Cllr Davidson
Cllr T Wignall
Town Clerk

PR1/04/21 Apologise for Absence

Cllr M Dougherty and Cllr Hutchinson could not attend the meeting due to work commitments.

PR2/04/21 Declarations of Interest

Cllr Connell declared a personal interest in relation to any agenda items that relates to Cumbria County Council and Eden District Council. Cllr Anderton declared an interest in any items relating to Hangingshaw Farm and Appleby Horse Fair.

Clerk

PR3/04/21 Actions from the Previous Minutes

No actions from previous minutes

Clerk

PR4/04/21 Horse Fair and Fair Hill

MASCG will meet on the 14th April to discuss possible dates for a re-arranged Horse Fair. The Clerk will report to Council after the MASCG meeting. The Council will consider security on Fair Hill during June. It was agreed that the top field gates will be locked on June 3-10 2021 as a security measure.

The water points on the hill will be actioned during the break in the lease

PR 5/04/21 Blue Poppy, Tic and Town Clerk's office move

Blue Poppy have moved to unit 4, Market arcade, Lisa is very happy with the move and does have the option to move back to No 66 Boroughgate after the repair to the Moot Hall. The Tic will move on Monday April 19th April 2021 and the Clerk's office at the end of May. Cllr Connell will approach CCC with a view to using the space above the library as a storage room for the desks and pictures from the Chambers. A removal company will be used to move the larger items.

Cllr
Connell

PR 6/04/21 Chairman's Report

The Chairman's report was received.

PR7/04/21 Councillors' reports and items for future agendas

MASCG meeting outcome.

PR8/04/21 Date of the Next Meeting

To note the next virtual meeting of the Property Committee will be held IN THE PUBLIC HALL on **Monday 10TH MAY 2021 at 7:45 or at the rising of the Planning and G.P. Committee**

There being no further business the meeting closed at 21.00pm.

AT THE COUNCIL MEETING ON: **WEDNESDAY 21st April 2021**

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING WAS AUTHORISED BY THE -
COMMITTEE TO SIGN THESE MINUTES TO CONFIRM THEM
BEING A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD:
